Uintah Highlands Improvement District

2401 East 6175 South
Ogden, UT 84403-5344
Phone: 801-476-0945
Fax: 801-476-2012
uhid1@qwestoffice.net

November 20, 2020

Scott Waterfall
2060 Ryan Circle
Ogden, UT 84403

Dear Mr. Waterfall:

At the board meeting last night, the board of trustees reviewed the request to vacate utility
easements for the following subdivisions, Uintah Highlands Subdivision No. 6, 7, and 8, all located
on Ryan Circle totaling 12 properties.

Galbraith 2069 Ryan Circle
Nelson 2063 Ryan Circle
Jorgensen 2057 Ryan Circle
Sugihara 2041 Ryan Circle
Underwood 2021 Ryan Circle
Marriott 2007 Ryan Circle
Burleigh 2008 Ryan Circle
Sewell 2016 Ryan Circle
Penman 2028 Ryan Circle
Baham 2044 Ryan Circle
Perry 2052 Ryan Circle
Waterfall 2060 Ryan Circle

This letter is to notify you that Uintah Highlands Improvement District is not currently using the
existing easements and therefore abandons and vacates its interest in the existing 10 ft. public
utility easements (PUE).

Uintah Highlands Improvement District maintain its rights to locate or maintain its facilities within
or upon all other existing utility easements.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

: [
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Uintal Highlands Board of Trustees
William J. Galbraith, 1ll, Chairman



